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From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 8:54 AM
To: ‘Lewis, Sally A’
Cc: Bentley, Eden; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe
Subject: RE: Legal Ad for March 15, 2019
Attachments: 3.26 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGOrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,
Please see the attached proof.

Reference AD#3437183, scheduled to run 3/15 in Florida Today.

Thank you
Billy McCabe
Regional Legal Clerk
network | LOCALIQ

1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe@localiq.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless you let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 8:37 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Bentley, Eden <Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah
Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us)
<kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe @brevardclerk.us) <Tammy.Rowe @brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Legal Ad for March 15, 2019

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday, March 15, 2019
ACCT #: 126045 {6BR446)

Phone: 321-633-2010

POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Friday, March 15, 2019



1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant
to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or
your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF Ad No.: 0003437183
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $226.94
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 03/15/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3437183, 3/15/2019
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of County Commissioners of Brevard
County, Florida, on March 26, 2019 at
9:00 am. in the Commission Room at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building
€, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hoid a
public hearing on the following ordi-
nance:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
14 OF THE BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES, “ANIMALS”; CREATING A
NEW SECTION IN ARTICLE Il OF CHAPTER
14, SECTION 14-64, “RETAIL SALE OF
DOGS AND CATS AT PET STORES”; PRO-
HIBITING THE RETAIL SALE OF DOGS
AND CATS AT PET STORES UNLESS THE
ANIMAL 1S FROM AN ANIMAL SHELTER,
ANIMAL RESCUE ORGANIZATION, OR
HOBBY BREEDER; PROVIDING FOR DEFI-
NITIONS; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES;
PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS; PROVID-
ING FOR AN AREA ENCOMPASSED; PRO-
VIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING PROVI-
SIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested ggrtms may. appear at the
March 26, 2019 meeting and be heard
with respect to the proposed ordinance.

All persans for or against sald ordinance
can be heard at said time and place. If &
person decides to appeal any decision
made by the Board with respect to such
hearing or meeting, he will need to en-
sure that a verbatim record of the pro-
cecdings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upan which
the appeal is based.

The neads of hearing or visually im-
paired persons shall be met if the de-
partment sponscring the meeting hear-
ing is contacted at least 48 houns prior to
the public meeting hearing by any per-
son wishing assisiance. The sponsoring
department is Coun Attar?neﬁv Office,
Telephone Number; (321)633-2090,

A topy of the ordinance may be inspect-
ed at the following locations:

HBrevard County Government Center,
Building € Clerk to the Board of County
= issioners Central Brevard Library
Law Library Morth Brevard Government
Complex, Tax Collector Morritt Island
Service Complex, Supervisor of Elections
South Brevard Service Complex, Supervi-
sar of Elections

A copy of the ordinance may also be
viewed online at http:fiwww.brevardcou
nty.usCountyhl {DraftOrdi

By order of the Board of County Com-
missioners of Brevard County, Florida



Deborah Thomas
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From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:17 PM
To: 'Lewis, Sally A'
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe
Subject: RE: Legal Ad for Monday March 18, 2019
Attachments: LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGSOrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,
Please see the attached proof.
Reference AD#3440788, scheduled to run 3/18 in Florida Today.

Thank you
Billy McCabe
Regional Legal Clerk
USA TODAY | :
NETWORK | LOCALIQ
1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe@localig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless vou let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 11:28 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe @brevardclerk.us)
<Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Legal Ad for Monday March 18, 2019

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Monday,
March 18, 2019.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis



Publish Date:March 18, 2019
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager's Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the
public record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response
to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GAMMETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF AdNo.: 0003440788
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $249.76
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 03/18/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3440788, 3/18/2019
LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
03/06/19 - 03/19/19

Wednesday, March 20, 2019
4:30 p.m, Brevard County Library Sys-
tern Board, Merritt Island Public Library,
1195 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt
Island, FI, Contact 633-2081

4:45 p.m. 8revard County Law LI
brary Board of Trustees, Harry T. and
Harriette V, Moore Justice Center, 2825
ludge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fi, 1st
Floor, Law Libracy, Contact 633-2115

:30 p.m, Contractor Licensing Board
! Construction Board of Adjustment and
A; eals;  Viera Government Center,
2 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera,
Fl, Bldg. C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast
Room, Cantact 633-2058

Thursday, March 21, 2019

800 am,  Code Enforcement Special
Magistrate Hearing, 2725 Judge Fran Ja-
mieson Way, Viera, Fl, Bldg. € 2nd
Flocér, Space Coast Room, Contact 633-
208

G:00 p.m. Brovard  Marine  Advisory
Council, 2725 Judge Fran lamieson Way,
Viera, Fl, Bldg. €, 2nd Floor, Space Coast
Room,Contact 623-2016

Tuesday, March 26, 2019

9:00 a.m, Board of County Commis-
sioners; Governing Board of the Brovard
Mosquite Control District; Governing
Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Regular, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1st Floor, Bldg,
gboﬁmmminn Chamber, Contact 633-

Thursday, March 28, 2019

200 pm, MIRA Beautification Com-
mittee, MIRA Office. 2575 N. Courtenay
Parkway, Merritt istand, Fi., 2nd Floor,
Conf. Room, Contact 454-6610,

Wednesday, April 3, 2019

6:00 p.m. D2 Dredge Committee, Ki-
wanis Island Park, 951 Kiwanis Island
Park Rd., Merritt Island, Fl.,, Rood Com-
munity Bldg., Contact 633-2016

Thursday, April 4, 2019
500 pm.  Board of County Commis-
sloners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mesquite Control  District; Governi
Beard of the Barefoot Bay Water an
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, 1st Floor, Bldg.
g. Commission Chamber, Contact 633-
001

If a person desires to appeal any decision
made by this commission with respect to
any matter considered at this meeting or
hearing, such a person will need a re-
cord ©f this proceeding and that, for
such pur%w‘n. such perion may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of this
proceeding is made, at his/her own ex-
pense, which record Includes testimany
and evidence upon which any such ap-
eal Is to be based.  The needs of the
ring andfor visually Impaired persons
shall be met If the department sponsor-
Ing - the meeting/hearing s presented
with such a request no later than 48
hours prior to the meating.



Deborah Thomas
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From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe

Cc: Lewis, Sally A
Subject: Attachment to H.2.
Attachments: Fish Camp Ad.pdf

Good morning,

| added the attached legal ad to ltem H.2. on Tuesday’s agenda.

Thank you,

Jennifer

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on March 26, 2019 at
9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will
hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, “ANIMALS”; CREATING
A NEW SECTION IN ARTICLE Il OF CHAPTER 14, SECTION 14-64, “RETAIL SALE OF DOGS AND CATS
AT PET STORES”; PROHIBITING THE RETAIL SALE OF DOGS AND CATS AT PET STORES UNLESS THE
ANIMAL IS FROM AN ANIMAL SHELTER, ANIMAL RESCUE ORGANIZATION, OR HOBBY BREEDER;
PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS;
PROVIDING FOR AN AREA ENCOMPASSED; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the March 26, 2019 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed ordinance.

All persons for or against said ordinance can be heard at said time and place. If a person decides to appeal any
decision made by the Board with respect to such hearing or meeting, he will need to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based.

The needs of hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting hearing is
contacted at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting hearing by any person wishing assistance. The sponsoring
department is County Attorney Office, Telephone Number: (321)633-2090.

A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:
Brevard County Government Center, Building C Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners Central
Brevard Library Law Library North Brevard Government Complex, Tax Collector Merritt Island

Service Complex, Supervisor of Elections South Brevard Service Complex, Supervisor of Elections

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at
http://www.brevardcounty.us/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances

By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida



Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13,2019 8:37 AM
To: Brev Legals
Cc: Bentley, Eden; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe
Subject: Legal Ad for March 15, 2019
Attachments: 032619_PuppyMillOrdinance.docx

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



